

office@plan-b.at +43 50 1920 www.plan-b.at

# Plan-B IT GmbH

"IT" is not a crime

EACTS and SKILLS



office@plan-b.at +43 50 1920 www.plan-b.at

### **Plan-B IT GmbH**

#### "IT" is not a crime



consults, services, and supports companies from small and medium sized enterprises up to international banks and national transport authorities. Beyond of standard IT services, we offer our expertise and software solutions for big data, financial services, and cloud computing. Our experts manage, operate, and improve cloud computing systems, middleware infrastructure. A risk management suite and a security paper emission workflow tool are the flagship developments of a portfolio of products for efficiency, automation, and process security.

#### UPPER AUSTRIA

Kinderdorfstraße 3 A-4324 Rechberg

Gartenstraße 16a A-4320 Perg

#### VIENNA

Goldeggasse 29/7 A-1040 Wien

#### Plan-B FACTS

2017

founded by Rene Schweiger & Hannes Kamleitner

1,4+

million Euro sales volume each year

25+

distinct certifications 10+

subject matter experts to serve all IT topics

450+

servers under maintenance

3800+

sucessfully closed service tickets per year 150

customers in D-A-CH

3000+

client seats under maintenance

200+

workdays per year of fun and passion for our work 3

office locations in Upper Austria and Vienna

500+

bottles of after-work-beer in a year

:)

unique and distinctive company branding included ®



hannes.kamleitner@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-200 www.plan-b.at

# HANNES

# **KAMLEITNER**

### **CEO / Solution Management**

is an all-rounder in IT and management. His main tasks are planning, organization and controlling in various projects.



#### FDUCATION

2002 - 2006

School for Electronic Data Processing

college degree

2014

**ITIL** Certification

2017 - 2020

**Various Trainings** 

Microsoft, Finance, Treasury Cyber

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Plan-B IT GmbH

2017 - now | CEO

Kamleitner IT Consulting

2010 - now | CEO

GRisC Solutions GmbH

2021 - now | CEO

Erste Group AG

2013 - 2015 | Solutions Manager

#### **OUALIFIKATION SKILL**

IT Consulting

**Solution Management** 

**Project Management** 

**IT Operations** 

#### TECHNOLOGY STACK

**Operations Systems** 

Windows Linux Mac OS **Cloud Computing** 

MS Azure Amazon AWS **Technical Monitoring** 

Tivoli BMC Zabbix TibHawk **Network**Routing
VLAN,VPN
grid, mesh



rene.schweiger@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-201 www.plan-b.at

# RENE SCHWEIGER CEO

has many years of experience in planning and designing infrastructure, computer networks, and company wide support processes. Expert for email systems and Office365 cloud migration.



#### FDUCATION

1993 - 1998

**HTLB Ettenreichgasse** 

electronic

**Various Trainings** 

Microsoft certifications, Microsoft Azure

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Plan-B IT GmbH

2017 - now | CEO

Rene Schweiger IT

2010 - now | CEO

BHF & MKL Datentechnik

1999 - 2004 | IT-Technician

#### OUALIFIKATION SKILL

**IT Consulting** 

**IT Operations** 

**IT Security** 

**Network Technologies** 

#### TECHNOLOGY STACK

**Operating Systems** 

Windows Linux Mac OS Cloud Computing & Virtualization

MS Azure VMware Hyper-V Mail Systems
MS Exchange
MS 0365

Networking Routing VLAN,VPN grid, mesh



georg.zierer@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-203 www.plan-b.at

# GEORG

# **ZIERER**

# Senior Consultant IT-Operations

brings innovation and efficiency to the IT department and is accountable for all operations and technical services they use. Achieving stability, continual improvement, and resolution of occurred operational failures is his passion.



#### **FDUCATION**

1997 - 1999

**HTBLVA Spengergasse** 

IT and organisation

#### **Various Trainings**

Certificatied Solutions Associate: Windows Server Certificatied Solutions Expert: Sharepoint Server

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Plan-B IT GmbH

2017 - now | Senior Consultant IT Operations

#### Unisys Österreich GmbH

2014 - 2017 | DevOps specialist

#### BEKO Engineering & Informatik AG

2010 - 2014 | IT Operations

#### **QUALIFIKATION SKILL**

IT Consulting

**DevOps** 

Development

**IT Operations** 

#### TECHNOLOGY STACK

MS Server Systems

Windows Server SQL Server SharePoint Virtualization

VMware Hyper-V DevOps

Powershell, SQL COBOL, PL/I, Assembler C++, Perl Various

Tibco Framework Monitoring Solutions SSRS Reports



philipp.kerl@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-204 www.plan-b.at

### PHILIPP

# **KERL**

### **Senior Developer**

is an excellent programmer with a mix of consultant paired with analytical thinking skills and agile and scrum methodologies.



#### FDUCATION

1997 - 1999

**HTBLVA Spengergasse** 

IT and organisation

2018 - 2020

**Various Trainings** 

Microsoft .NET Core, App Development

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Plan-B IT GmbH

2018 - now | Senior Developer

Unisys Österreich GmbH

2008 - 2018 | Senior Developer

Telekom Austria AG

2000 - 2008 | Developer

#### QUALIFIKATION SKILL

**IT Consulting** 

Development

**Analytical thinking skills** 

Agile and Scrum methodologies

#### TECHNOLOGY STACK

**Programming Languages** 

Java ASP.NET C# and C++ .NET, Perl, COBOL PL/l, Assembler **Databases** 

Oracle MSSQL MySQL Webservers

Apache HTTPD Apache Tomcat OC4J Bea Weblogic **Various** 

Oracle Reports/Forms Eclipse Netbeans Visual Studio Ant, Maven



adam.tankovics@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-205 www.plan-b.at

# ADAM

# **TANKOVICS**

# Systems & Infrastructure Specialist

is a highly motivated individual with strong attention to detail and the ability to troubleshoot complex systems in a fast-paced everchanging environment. Leads desktop and helpdesk support efforts, making sure all desktop applications, workstations, and related equipment problems are resolved in a timely manner with limited disruptions



#### FDUCATION

2001 - 2006

Szabo Lorincz IT School

Abitur

**Various Trainings** 

Microsoft, NetApp FastLane

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Plan-B IT GmbH

2019 - now | Systems & Infrastructure specialist

ILF Consulting Engineers Austria GmbH

2017 - 2019 | IT Systems Engineer

CMC Markets

2016 - 2017 | IT Systems Engineer

Bacher Systems EDV GmbH

2015 - 2016 | IT Systems Engineer

#### **QUALIFIKATION SKILL**

**IT Consulting** 

**IT Operations** 

**IT Security** 

**Network Technologies** 

#### TECHNOLOGY STACK

**Operating Systems** 

Windows Linux Mac OS Networking

Routing VLAN,VPN grid, mesh Cloud Computing & Virtualization

MS Azure VMware Hyper-V Mail Systems
MS Exchange
MS 0365



roland.pellegrini@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-206 www.plan-b.at

# ROLAND PELLEGRINI

#### **Cloud Solutions Architect**

is a competent, loyal and hard-working person with the ability to complete tasks alone or as part of a team in a rapidly changing and confidential environment.



#### FDUCATION

2013 - 2018

# University of Applied sciences FH Burgenland

Cloud Computing Engineering (MSc.) IT Infrastructure Management (BSc.)

#### **Trainings and Certifications**

Cloud Security Professional (CCSP), Data & IT Security, AWS Cloud Practitioner, Professional for Requirement Engineering (CPRE), Scrum Master Advanced, ITIL, Treasury Cyber

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Plan-B IT GmbH

2018 - now | Cloud Solutions Architect

#### FH Burgenland

2021 - now | Lecturer

#### Erste Group AG

2013 - 2018 Business Continuity and Crisis

Management Officer

2008 - 2012 Treasury IT Solutions Manager

2000 - 2007 Product Manager and Software

Developer

#### **QUALIFIKATION SKILLS**

Cloud Solutions
Architect

Cloud Solutions Management **Business Continuity** 

**IT Security** 

#### TECHNOLOGY STACK

#### **Cloud Computing**

MS Azure Amazon AWS IBM Cloud Google Cloud Platform CloudFoundry

#### **Container Orchestration**

Kubernetes OpenShift Docker-Swarm

#### **Monitoring**

AWS CloudWatch Google Stackdriver Azure Monitor Elastic Stack Dynatrace, Prometheus

#### **Cloud Native App**

Traefik, Skipper NATS, min.io cri-o, Harbor, Kong, Helm



georg.koller@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-207 www.plan-b.at

# GEORG **KOLLER**

### **Senior Systems Engineer**

designs complex systems using his extensive knowledge and expertise. He leads, supervises, and coordinates with customer teams and is an expert in consulting in managed services environments.



#### FDUCATION

2013 - 2014

**University of Central Lancashire** 

Computing (BSc.)

2010 - 2013

**HTL Spengergasse** 

Kolleg Software Engineering

Certifications

MCITP, Lenovo CDCP, CCNA Associate

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Plan-B IT GmbH

2018 - now | Senior Systems Engineer

Greisinger GmbH

2015 - 2018 | Systems Engineer

Usersnap GmbH

2014 - 2015 | Full Stack Developer

#### OUALIFIKATION SKILLS

IT Consulting

**Solution Management** 

Project Management

**DevOps / Security** 

#### TECHNOLOGY STACK

**Operations Systems** 

Windows Linux Virtualization

MS Azure VMware Hyper-V **DevOps** 

C#, Powershell, Python Git, Docker (Compose) **Databases** 

Oracle DB MS SQL MongoDB, PostgreSQL



reinhard.mayr@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-208 www.plan-b.at

## REINHARD

# **MAYR**

#### **Solution Architect**

with his wide-ranging IT skillset and knowledge he creates a clear vision for the project, and a clear understanding of the client's business needs. Most important to him is a successful delivery of a quality end product to its end users.



#### **FDUCATION**

2014 - 2017

University of Applied sciences, Technikum Wien

IT and communication systems (BSc.)

#### **Trainings and Certifications**

Certified Professional for Software Architecture (iSAQB)

Certified Scrum Master

Certified Digital Consultant

Requirements Engineering, IT-Kanban, ITIL, Project Management, Negotiating Skills, Treasury

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Plan-B IT GmbH

2020 - now | Solution Architect

Unisys Österreich GmbH

2015 - 2020 | Lead Business Analyst

2006 - 2015 | Senior Software Developer

2000 - 2006 | Senior Consultant Systems Integration

#### OUALIFIKATION SKILL

Solution and Software Architecture Requirements Engineering Project Management Agile transformation, DevOps, ITIL

#### TECHNOLOGY STACK

Development

ASP .NET Java, C#, C++ Python. REST. SOAP **Architecture Toolsets** 

Arc42 Methology, UML, Confluence, Jira, MS Visio, MS Project **DevOps** 

Git, SVN, Jenkins Maven, Citrus, Tosca **Enterprise Bus Systems** 

Tibco, MS-MQ, JMS, IBM-MQ



david.haslinger@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-210 www.plan-b.at

# DAVID HASLINGER

### **Systems Specialist**

develops and implement solutions to network issues, system administration problems and application errors. Has proven technical skills as well as the ability to multi-task and work under pressure.



#### EDUCATION

2017 - 2021

School for information technology

College degree

2022

MS Azure Administrator

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Plan-B IT GmbH

2021 - now | Systems Specialist

#### **OUALIFIKATION SKILLS**

**Network Technologies** 

**IT Operations** 

**New Media Technologies** 

**IT Consulting** 

TECHNOLOGY STACK

**Operations Systems** 

Windows Linux Mac OS Cloud Computing
MS Azure

**Virtualization** *VMware* 

VMware Hyper-V **Networking** *Routing VLAN, VPN,* 

Grid, Mesh



philipp.rumetshofer@plan-b.at +43 50 1920-211 www.plan-b.at

### PHILIPP

# **RUMETSHOFER**

### **Systems Specialist**

develops and implement solutions to network issues, system administration problems and application errors. Has proven technical skills as well as the ability to multi-task and work under pressure.



#### EDUCATION

2018 - 2022

School for information technology

College degree

2022

MS Azure Administrator

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Plan-B IT GmbH

2022 - now | Systems Specialist

#### **OUALIFIKATION SKILLS**

**Network Technologies** 

**IT Operations** 

**New Media Technologies** 

**IT Consulting** 

TECHNOLOGY STACK

**Operations Systems** 

Windows Linux Mac OS **Cloud Computing** 

MS Azure

Virtualization

VMware Hyper-V Networking

Routing VLAN, VPN, Grid, Mesh